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Monique Hulbert

From: TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 7:25 AM

To: cmecf_notices@txwd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 6:18-cv-00372-ADA Fintiv, Inc. v. Apple Inc. Markman Hearing

**EXTERNAL EMAIL**

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply.

U.S. District Court [LIVE]

Western District of Texas

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 11/8/2019 at 9:25 AM CST and filed on 11/7/2019  
Case Name: Fintiv, Inc. v. Apple Inc.

Case Number: 6:18-cv-00372-ADA

Filer:

Document Number: 82

Docket Text:
Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge Alan D Albright: Markman Hearing held on 
11/7/2019. Plaintiff gave tutorial for the Court and marked plaintiff #1 as David Tushie - expert 
cv. John Johnson/Don Turnbull gave tutorial for defendant. Tutorial concludes and Markman 
Hearing begins. After hearing argument court gave his definitions and requested the plaintiff 
write them up and provide to defendant to make sure both agree and then to provide it to the 
Court for signature. The Court set the jury trial date on November 16, 2020 with the jury being 
selected the Thursday or Friday the week before. Parties agreed that they are available. The 
Court, after discussion with the parties determined that there will be 8 jurors seated. (Minute 
entry documents are not available electronically.) (Court Reporter Kristie Davis.)(am) 

6:18-cv-00372-ADA Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Andy W. Tindel     atindel@andytindel.com, speterson@andytindel.com  

Claudia Wilson Frost     cfrost@orrick.com, dcmanagingattorneysoffice@ecf.courtdrive.com, 
phowell@orrick.com  
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Craig D. Cherry     ccherry@haleyolson.com, jallen@haleyolson.com, jharing@haleyolson.com  

Daniel C. Miller     dcmiller@kasowitz.com  

Darcy L. Jones     djones@kasowitz.com, courtnotices@kasowitz.com, mhulbert@kasowitz.com  

G. Blake Thompson     blake@themannfirm.com, ma@themannfirm.com  

Heather S. Kim     hkim@kasowitz.com, cene@kasowitz.com, courtnotices@kasowitz.com  

J. Mark Mann     mark@themannfirm.com, blake@themannfirm.com, cdoerge@themannfirm.com  

J. Stephen Ravel     steve.ravel@khh.com, ashlyn.nichols@kellyhart.com, jr.johnson@kellyhart.com  

Jack Shaw     jshaw@kasowitz.com, cene@kasowitz.com, courtnotices@kasowitz.com  

John R. Johnson     jr.johnson@kellyhart.com  

John W. Downing     jdowning@kasowitz.com, courtnotices@kasowitz.com, mhulbert@kasowitz.com  

Jonathan K. Waldrop     jwaldrop@kasowitz.com, courtnotices@kasowitz.com, mhulbert@kasowitz.com  

Justin Wayne Allen     jallen@haleyolson.com, jharing@haleyolson.com  

Marcus A. Barber     mbarber@kasowitz.com, courtnotices@kasowitz.com, mhulbert@kasowitz.com  

Rodney R. Miller     rmiller@kasowitz.com, courtnotices@kasowitz.com, nwashington@kasowitz.com  

Travis Jensen     tjensen@orrick.com, amaruska@orrick.com, mbonini@orrick.com  

Tyler S. Miller     tmiller@orrick.com, dcmanagingattorneysoffice@ecf.courtdrive.com  

6:18-cv-00372-ADA Notice has been delivered by other means to: 

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

Document description:Main Document  
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1080075687 [Date=11/8/2019] [FileNumber=22321405-
0] [167e273a7794a47be64ca0a0b214f7f2b7d14f71f89ccf9ee1f39ffe591402a529 
f1669d37037fe16dc12fc0fefe84fdf53098a2e1c0bbcab885eef124b5991c]] 
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